
Eaton Lighting Solutions 
1121 Highway 74 South 
Peachtree City, GA  30269 
770 486-4800 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 2/1/2019 
  To Whom It May Concern,  This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: 2AKCYLMSWFG as  established in 47CFR2.933 (b) for a currently approved device. This application by Eaton Corporation will establish a new FCC ID: 2AKCYLMSWFG under Eaton Corporation grant code for purpose of certifying a new antenna. The original grant to MultiTech will remain in effect. Per 2.933(b) 1. The original identification FCC ID by MultiTech is AU792U13A16854. 2. The original grant date is 1/20/2014. 3. The equipment differs from the original equipment by use of a new antenna. There is also a change in the labelling. 4. The original test results were tested using a different antenna so there is some difference in applicability and the original may not directly apply. 5. A new user guide will be added.   
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

  
Name: Chris Lu 
 
Title:  Electrical Engineer 
  


